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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION |

631 PARK AVENUE
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406

Docket No. 50-29 SEP 3 1982

Yankee Atomic Electric Company

ATTN: Mr. J. E. Tribble ;
President f

1671 Worcester Road

Framingham, Massachusetts 01701

Gentlemen:

Subject: Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP)

The NRC Region I SALP Board conducted a review on August 30, 1982 and evalu-
ated the performance of activities associated with the Yankee Nuclear Power
Station. The results of this assessment are documented in the enclosed SALP
Board report. A meeting has been scheduled for the week of September 7, 1982
at the site to discuss this assessment. This meeting is intended to provide a
forum for candid discussions relating to tpis performance.

At the meeting, you should be prepared to discuss our assessment and your
plans to improve performance. Any comments you may have regarding our report
may be discussed at the meeting. Additionally, you may provide written _
comments within 20 days after the meeting.

Following our meeting and receipt of your response, the enclosed report, your
response, and a summary of our findings and planned actions will be placed in

the NRC Public Document Room.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Y

tarostecki, SALP Board

3
Richard W.
Chairman
Director, Division of Project and Resident

Programs

Enclosure: As Stated

cc w/encl:

J. A. Kay, Senior Engineer - Licensing
H. Autio, Plant Superintendent

NRC Resident Inspector

R. Caruso, NRR, LPM
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October 8, 1982

Uaited States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Of fice of Iaspecticn anl Eafnrcenment

Reglon I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attentfion: Mr. Richard V. Starosteckl, SALP Board Chalrman
Director, Divisioan of Project and Resident Prograas

References: (a) License No. DPR-] (Docket No. 50-29)

(b) USNRC Letter to YAEC dated Sepreaber 3, 1982
Subject: Systematic Assessmeat of Licansee Performance
Dear Sir:

We have reviewed the asse.sment of Reference (b) and concur with rhs
overall conteat and board recommendations. However, we do w!sh to conmenl on
one area where ocur discussions indicated a revision was warranted. We also
wish to respond to the {ssue of the Primary Vent Stack (PVS) Monitor fallure
histouvy.

Pl ant Operations

Uader your discussion on "Plant Operations” {t is our understanding that
your statement on licensee cocporate representative preseace will be modified
or removed, and a statemeat {ncluded to more clearly state the observation and
concern.

Radlological Controls

On the subject of the PVS monitor fallure history, the technical !ssue (s
accurately descrlbed, however, the licensee actiun taken needs clarification.
le believe that the a~tions taken will demonstrate that the LERs have been
evaluated thoroughly and an appropriate srogram implemented to ultimately
resolve these probleas.

In July 1981, as a result of a Plant Operations Review Conmmittee
recommendation, 2 study was inltiated to evaluate the PVS system to enhance
system relfabllity. A report was Lssued in early August, 1981, summarizirg
all systeam problems and indicated seversl fallure mecnanisms, molsture being
the signlficant coantributor. Based on this evaluation, two modificatlons vere
propcsed:

(1) {installattoa of a reduandant PVS moaitor with {ts own alr 4ryers, and

(2) the removal of tha existing afr Jdryers and lastallation of heat traciag
Anl 2 molsture trap.
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Both of the above proposed modiflcatlions were evaluated by the Nuclear
Services Division, as requested by the Plaant, aand the final recomamendation
adopted was a phased program to resolve the problems. During the 1982
refuellng outage the alr dryers will be removed and heat tricing fastalled in
conjunction with molsture trapping equipment. This modification will be
monltored closely to determine the overall success and need for any further

modifications.

We belleve the above actlions demonstrate responsible actions {n respoase
to the LERs and, by the declsions made, clearly included the necessary
managemeat attention to resolve this matter.

If you have any questions, or desire additional faformation, please contact us.

Very truly yours,
YANKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY
ony

Senior Englneer - Licensing

JAK /ces



